
From: jasonkean@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: ronpower@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Re: Fw: Proposal for Senior Planner - Component 1
Date: Friday, February 28, 2014 2:47:12 PM
Attachments: _.png

20140228_Proposal_for_Senior_Planner.pdf

Ron,

Ed should of directed this to Sara Hussey.

JK

Jason R. Kean, P. Eng., MBA, PMP
Deputy General Project Manager
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project
t. 709 737-1321 c. 709 727-9129 f. 709 754-0787
e. JasonKean@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that
nobody gets hurt?

Ron Power---02/28/2014 02:42:01 PM---suggest we proceed - do you agree ? ----- Forwarded by Ron
Power/NLHydro on 02/28/2014 02:41 PM ---

From: Ron Power/NLHydro

To: Jason Kean/NLHydro@NLHydro,

Date: 02/28/2014 02:42 PM

Subject: Fw: Proposal for Senior Planner - Component 1

suggest we proceed - do you agree ?

----- Forwarded by Ron Power/NLHydro on 02/28/2014 02:41 PM -----

From: Ed Bush <ebush@pmx.ca>

To: "RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca" <RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,

Cc: Tom Finan <tfinan@pmx.ca>

Date: 02/28/2014 02:14 PM
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PMX Inc.  
505 Consumers Road, Suite 300 ♦ Toronto, Ontario ♦ M2J 4V8 
Ph: 416-222-PMX1 (7691) ♦ Fx: 416-222-0485 ♦ www.pmx.ca 


        February 28, 2014 
        File: 2013-020 


 
 
          
Nalcor Energy 
Lower Churchill Project 
Hydro Place, 500 Columbus Drive 
P.O. Box 12800 
St. John’s, NL 
A1B 0C9 
 
Attention: Mr. Ron Power, P.Eng.  
  Project General Manager 
 
Re:  Project Management Support Services  


Lower Churchill Project 
  Senior Planner – Component 1 
   
Dear Ron, 
 
We are pleased to provide you with our proposal for the services of a Senior Planner as 
part of the Lower Churchill Project – Project Delivery Team. 
 
Project Understanding 
 
Nalcor requires the services of a Senior Planner to provide planning and scheduling 
support for Component 1 as part of the Lower Churchill Project – Project Delivery Team.  
 
The Senior Planner will be required from now until the completion of the project in 2017. 
 
The Senior Planner will be based at the St. John’s Project Office and will report directly 
to the Component 1 Project Controls Lead, and functionally to the LCP Lead Planner. 
 
Nominated Personnel 
 
We propose Mr. Andrew Whitty as our nominee for the position of Senior Planner for the 
Lower Churchill Project – Project Delivery Team.  
 
Andrew is a Senior Project Planner with over 25 years’ experience in planning and 
scheduling within all phases of major EPCM projects. He has been responsible for 
efficient accurate preparation and maintenance of all levels of integrated Critical Path 
Method (CPM) schedules, progress reports, and management aids.  
 
Andrew has extensive knowledge in the use of various software packages including 
Primavera P3-P6, Microsoft Project and Microsoft Office. 
 
His resume is attached for your information. 
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Fees and Disbursements 
 
We propose to provide the services of Mr. Andrew Whitty as Senior Planner – 
Component 1 at the rate of $150.00 per hour, or $1,200.00 per day (based on 8 hours 
per day) over a 5 day on, 2 day off work cycle. 
 
Any project related travel required during the course of this assignment while Andrew is 
based in St. John’s shall be in accordance with Nalcor’s “Assignment Conditions for 
Consultants of LCP Project Delivery Team Working in St. John’s, NL Project Office” 
dated July 2, 2013, forming part of PMX Master Services Agreement, LC-PM-149.  
 
Disbursements relating to travel and accommodation are excluded from our fees and will 
be invoiced at cost, without markup.  
 
PMX invoices for fees and disbursements are rendered monthly and are due upon 
receipt without holdback. All rates quoted herein are exclusive of HST. 
 
 
We trust that we have adequately responded to your project needs in this proposal and 
look forward to be of continued service to the Project Delivery Team.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions. 
 
Yours very truly,  
 


PMX Inc. 


 


 
 
Tom Finan, P.Eng., PMP 
Principal        
 
Tel: (416) 222-PMX1 (7691) 
Cell: (416) 577-7000 
tfinan@pmx.ca  


Encl. 







ANDREW WHITTY 
 Senior Project Planner 
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Andrew is a Senior Project Planner with 
over 25 years’ experience in planning 
and scheduling within all phases of major 
EPCM projects.  


He has been responsible for efficient 
accurate preparation and maintenance of 
all levels of integrated Critical Path 
Method (CPM) schedules, progress 
reports, and management aids.   


Andrew has extensive knowledge in the 
use of various software packages 
including Primavera P3-P6, Microsoft 
Project and Microsoft Office. 


 
 
 
 


 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 Relevant Project Experience 


Kiewit-Kvaerner Contractors (KKC) * 
 Bull Arm Site Upgrade & Hebron Project, Gravity Base Structure (GBS), 


St. John’s/Bull Arm, NL 
Project Planner/Scheduler in charge of the development, maintenance and 
monitoring of all integrated EPC schedules and costs associated with both the 
Bull Arm early works / site upgrade and construction of the Hebron Project, 
gravity base structure (GBS). Responsibilities included the preparation, 
monitoring and reporting of weekly, monthly progress reports and key 
performance indicators.  
 


Fluor Canada Ltd. * 
 Long Harbour Processing Plant Project, St. John’s/Long Harbour, NL 


Project Planner/Scheduler developing, maintaining and monitoring all 
integrated EPC schedules and costs associated with the Infrastructure and 
Plant Site Area construction activities of the Long Harbour Processing Plant 
Project. Responsibilities included the preparation, monitoring, and reporting of 
weekly, monthly progress reports and key performance indicators.  


 
Vale Inco Newfoundland & Labrador Limited * 


 Long Harbour Processing Plant Project, St. John’s, NL 
Project Planner/Scheduler responsible for the development, maintenance, and 
monitoring of all integrated EPC schedules and costs associated with the Long 
Harbour Processing Plant Project. Other responsibilities included the 
preparation, monitoring and reporting of weekly, monthly progress reports and 
key performance indicators for the client.  


 
Petro-Canada / Production Services Network (PSN) * 


 Upper Swivel Stack Assembly on the Terra Nova FPSO, St. John’s, NL 
Project Planner/Scheduler in charge of the development, maintenance, and 
monitoring of all FEED contractors, integrated EPC schedules, and costs 
associated with the options proposed for the repair and/or replacement of the 
Upper Swivel Stack Assembly on the Terra Nova FPSO. Responsibilities 
included the monitoring and reporting of weekly and monthly progress reports 
using Primavera and Microsoft Office. 
 


Hibernia Management Development Corporation (HMDC) * 
 Expansion of the Hibernia Offshore Platform, St. John’s, NL 


Project Planner/Scheduler developing, maintaining, and monitoring all FEED 
contractors, schedules, and costs associated with the options proposed for the 
expansion of the Hibernia offshore platform. Responsibilities included the 
monitoring and reporting of weekly and monthly progress reports using 
Primavera and Microsoft Office. 


 
Husky Energy / Maersk Contractors Newfoundland Limited * 


 White Rose FPSO Project, St. John’s, NL 
Project Planner/Scheduler developing and maintaining fully integrated EPC, 
Subsea, and Drilling schedules for the White Rose FPSO Project. 
Responsibilities included the monitoring and reporting of weekly and monthly 
progress reports.  


 
 
 
 
 







ANDREW WHITTY 
 Senior Project Planner 
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Education 


 
Institute of Fisheries and Marine 
Technology, St. John’s, Newfoundland - 
Marine Electronics 
 
Devry Institute of Technology, Weston, 
Ontario - Electronic Engineering 
Technician 
 
College of Trades and Technology, 
St. John’s, Newfoundland - Electrical 
Pre-Employment Program 


AMEC * 
 Sable Offshore Energy Project, Tier II, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia 


Project Planner/Scheduler responsible for developing and maintaining fully 
integrated EPC schedule for the CDN $300M South Venture Topsides 
construction portion of the Sable Offshore Energy Project, Tier II. Other 
responsibilities included the monitoring and reporting of weekly and monthly 
progress reports using Primavera and Microsoft Office. 


 
 
Other Relevant Experience 
 
Fluor Canada Ltd. *  


 Fort Saskatchewan, Alberta, Saint John, New Brunswick 
Project Planner/Scheduler 


 
Industries Davie * 


 Quebec City, Quebec  
Project Planner/Scheduler 


 
MM Industria / Brown & Root Joint Venture * 


 Dartmouth, Nova Scotia 
Project Planner/Scheduler  


 
Halifax Shipyard Limited * 


 Halifax, Nova Scotia  
Project Installation/Planner 


 
Marystown Shipyard Limited * 


 Marystown, Newfoundland  
Project Planner/Scheduler 


 
M & M Fabricators * 


 Dartmouth, Nova Scotia 
Project Planner/Scheduler  


 
Newfoundland Offshore Development Constructors (NODECO) * 


 St. John’s, Newfoundland  
Project Planner/Scheduler 


 
Saint John Shipbuilding Limited * 


 Saint John, New Brunswick 
Electrical Planner/Customer Service Rep. 


 







Subject: Proposal for Senior Planner - Component 1

 

 

Dear Ron;

Please find our proposal for the services of Andrew Whitty as Senior Planner – Component 1.

Do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of continued service to the LCP Project Delivery Team.

Ed

Ed Bush, MBA, P.Eng., PMP

Principal

PMX Inc.

Ph : (416) 222-7691 ext. 231

Fx : (416) 222-0485

Cell: (416) 577-9769

ebush@pmx.ca

www.pmx.ca

The content of this email is the confidential property of PMX Inc. and should not be copied, modified,
retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with PMX Inc.'s written authorization. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

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

 

 * Denotes projects undertaken for other firms Page 1 of 2  

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

 

 * Denotes projects undertaken for other firms Page 2 of 2  

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
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